

OBJECTIVE To obtain a position with a company that will utilize my organization and time management skills while being able to be creative in a productive environment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Two Sister's Traveling Dance Classes 2022- current
 - Owner/Director – Manage sales, tuition, and scheduling for all dance classes, created year-round, written dance curriculum for ages 4-9
- YMCA of NWL 2022-current
 - Swim For Life instructor ~ 2nd graders
 - Dance Camp director ~ ages 5-11
- Sky Coach, LLC 2023-2024
 - Data entry for Accounts Payable & Payroll
 - Configuring hardware
 - Shipping of equipment to customers
- Fly National Dance Competition 2023- 2024
 - Review live dance performances and make recorded commentary with constructive criticism and notes for performers
 - Score live dances and calculate performance points
- Well+Fed LA 2022
 - Cashier, server, customer service, occasional kitchen help
- Bookkeeping Services 2020-2021
 - Data entry for Accounts Payable & Payroll
- JDF Elite Dance Academy 2015-2017, 2021
 - Dance Teacher ~ ballet, jazz, ages 4-10
- Chara Christian Dance Academy 2018-2020
 - Dance Teacher ~ creative movement, ages 3-4
- Living Art Dance Academy 2018-2019
 - Dance Teacher ~ head of ballet program, ages 5-16
- San Jacinto College – South 2017 – 2018
 - Student Aide to the Fine Arts Department
- Contempo Dance 2015-2016
 - Dance Teacher ~ lyrical, ballet, jazz, acro ages 6-14

EDUCATION

- San Jacinto College – South
 - Associates Degree in Dance

2016-2019

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- Choreography for 2021 and 2022 Riverpark kids Christmas play in Shreveport, LA
- Choreography for Steps by Grace at River Pointe Church in Channelview, TX
- Choreography for Christmas Production at Citymark Church in League City, TX

BIO

I have an Associate's Degree in Art with a specialty in Dance. In 2023, I joined Fly National Dance Competition's judging panel. In the past I attended the Joffrey Ballet NYC Ballet Intensive. I completed two summer convention tours with Dance Olympus as a VIP. I attended school at the High School for the Performing and Visual Arts. I performed in the Celebrity Dance Create Competition for National Finals for choreography for a prop dance. I have performed at the American College Dance Festival Association. I have performed aerial lyra at the Houston Heart Ball. I choreographed and performed The Best Christmas Ever at Citymark Church.

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

I have been teaching various styles of dance for ten years. In 2023, I founded Two Sisters Traveling Dance Classes in Shreveport, Louisiana to share my passion for movement and extensive knowledge of proper dance techniques with dancers of all levels. I have done choreography and organized dance performances and events for churches, recitals, summer/day camps, and birthday parties over ten years and counting. I have experience writing lesson plans, cutting music, and doing student evaluations. I have been certified in CPR, first aid, and with Youth Protection Advocates of Dance (2019). I also have experience with studios that taught More Than Just Great Dancing and Princess Ballerinas Curriculum. I was the director of a 6-7 year old lyrical and jazz performance group. I have judged competitive company auditions and mock in studio competitions, as well as national dance competitions.

REFERENCES

- Jennifer Forst
 - 832-788-2918
- Andrea Parks
 - 318-364-7845